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May All Staff Meeting
| Today at 2:30pm 1n the
Wasserman Conference Room

From:HerriesR@dnc.org To: HQStaff D@dnc.org,

Intern D@dnc.org Date: 2016-05-11

14:00 Subject: May All Staff Meeting | Today at 2:30pm in
the Wasserman

Conference Room

Good morning - Please join us for the May All Staff
Meeting today from

2:30pm-3:30pm in the Wasserman Conference Room. If you are
unable to join in

person, I invite you to dial in to the standard conference
line at 866-810-8093

// Code: 202-863-8012#. Best wishes, Becca Becca Herries |
Special Assistant to

the CEO Democratic National Committee 430 S. Capitol
Street, SE Washington, D.C.

20003 202-236-5417 (c) | 202-314-2263 (o)
HerriesR@dnc.org<mailto:HerriesR@dnc.org>
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Toris an
encrypted
anonymising
network that
makes it harder to
intercept internet
communications,
or see where
communications
are coming from
or going to.

Top

Tails is a live
operating system,
that you can start
on almost any
computer from a
DVD, USB stick,
or SD card. It
aims at
preserving your
privacy and
anonymity.

COURAGE >

The Courage
Foundation is an
international
organisation that
supports those
who risk life or
liberty to make
significant
contributions to
the historical
record.
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bitcoin

Bitcoin uses peer-
to-peer
technology to
operate with no
central authority
or banks;
managing
transactions and
the issuing of
bitcoins is carried
out collectively by
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(https://www.bitcoin.org/)
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